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13th September 2006

Claire Mitchell

EQUAL Employer Engagement Co-ordinator
Business Community Partnership

11 Jew Street

Brighton
BN1 1UT

Dear Claire

Evaluation of Equal Brighton & Hove Employer Engagement Project

Thank you for your email of 8th September inviting Papworth Research & Consultancy to express an interest in the above consultancy assignment and for your time today discussing your requirements. We would be delighted to undertake this with you and I am writing to give you some first thoughts on what would be involved.

The work would be undertaken by myself and I am well placed to assist you as I can offer the following:

· A specialism in evaluation (I have evaluated over 40 projects, programmes and organisations);

· A Masters level qualification in social research methodologies.

· Extensive experience of undertaking semi-structured consultations with a wide range of organisations across the private, public and community/voluntary sectors;

· A track record in undertaking projects concerned with employment, training and intermediate labour market activities (please go to www.papworth.info for examples);

· The capacity to undertake the project by the end of October;

· A value for money bespoke service based on providing a low overhead service and working closely with clients to tailor research precisely to their needs.

As discussed with you today, my feeling is that the evaluation should be informed by a series of consultations with member organisations. Below I outline the work involved and provide an provisional costing.

I anticipate that the evaluation will require the following activities:

· Initial meeting;

I would like to begin the project by meeting with you to deepen my understanding of your project and finalise the evaluation workplan. Where possible, it is helpful to meet clients face-to-face and, as we are based in Brighton, the costs involved in this can be kept to a minimum.

· Review of existing evaluation data;

You mentioned when we spoke that you have been undertaking a variety of monitoring and evaluation activities throughout the project (e.g. asking meeting attendees to complete satisfaction questionnaires) and it would be beneficial for me to review these.

· Programme of consultations:

As discussed by email, I will undertake a programme of consultations with the following:

· Yourself (at the initial meeting).

· Thea Allison, Head of BCP (by telephone).

· The EQUAL partnership (by telephone).

· Member organisations. To maximise cost effectiveness, I suggest that I attend a meeting of the OEEG to consult with attendees as a group. Based on our conversation today, I have assumed that this will involve approximately 15 members. I will then supplement this conversation with telephone consultations with around 15 further members so that, overall, I consult with approximately two-thirds of member organisations.

· Three members of the Workforce Development Employer Engagement Strategy Group

I will design a draft topic guide to structure these consultations and will seek your comments on this, amending it as appropriate, and not using it in the field until you have approved it.

Based on our conversation of this morning, at this stage I would suggest that the topic guide should address the following issues:

· Information about the member organisation (relevant activities, client group etc);

· Duration of membership of OEEG;

· Reasons for joining;

· Attendance record;

· Benefits of membership;

· Drawbacks of membership;

· Impact of specific aspects of membership on specific achievements of organisation;

· Suggested improvements to management and operations of OEEG;

· Extent to which would like OEEG to continue;

· Extent to which networking and co-ordination is likely to continue if OEEG is wound up;

· Assessment of use that will be made of good practice guide;

· Willingness to pay annual membership fee (at two or three specific levels).

· Production of draft report;

I will produce a draft report and seek your comments on this, incorporating them where appropriate to produce a final version. I will discuss the structure of the report with you but, at this stage, would suggest the following:

· Executive summary;

· Introduction (description of project, rationale for evaluation, evaluation methodology);

· Monitoring information (achievement of target outputs);

· Impact of project;

· Lessons learned and suggestions for improvements;

· Sustainability.

I anticipate no difficulty in completing this task by the end of October, subject to the availability of consultees. 

I estimate that undertaking this exercise will require approximately seven days’ work at a cost of £3,150 (plus VAT). This is based on the following time allocations:

	Activity
	Input

	Initial meeting
	0.5 days

	Review of existing evaluation data
	1 day

	Topic guide design
	0.5 days

	Consultations (1 meeting and 20 telephone consultations)
	3.5 days 

	Production of draft report
	1 day

	Production of final report
	0.5 days

	TOTAL
	7 days


I hope this letter provides you with all the information you need at this stage. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss any aspect of it in more depth. I am very keen to undertake this evaluation with you and hope to meet with you in the near future. 

Yours sincerely

Rachel Papworth

Principal Consultant

Papworth Research & Consultancy

92 Bonchurch Rd, Brighton, East Sussex, BN2 3PH

Tel/Fax: 01273 699993

e-mail: enquiries@papworth.info

website: www.papworth.info


